Clerk to the Council: Mrs A Watson, Brookend Farm, Abberley, Worcs. WR6 6BU Tel: 01299 896841

To Members of Mamble Parish Council

You are duly required to attend the next meeting of Mamble Parish Council to be held at 7.00pm on Thursday 1st November 2018 at Mamble Village Hall.

Democratic 15 mins/Public Question Time: From 7.00pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the meeting at 7.15pm. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself.

Agenda

1. Apologies: To receive apologies and to approve the reason for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- To declare any Personal Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the agenda and their nature (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
- 3. Minutes: To consider the adoption of the minutes of the meeting of the Parish Council held on the 04/10/18.

4. Progress reports:

- 4.1 Blocked Drains: Bury House/A456, Mamble Village & Bayton Lane.
- **4.2** The Beeches cul-de-sac sign.

5. Items for Discussion:

- **5.1** Defibrillator Training course for Parishioners Thursday 29th November 2018 to be provided by Cleobury Country at a cost of £300 plus VAT. Information on servicing and equipment for defibrillator machine.
- 5.2 Village Hall A request from the Village Hall Committee for assistance with refurbishment project costs.

6. Correspondence Received:

- 6.1 SWDP Review Briefing for Parish & Town Councillors, Tuesday 6th November 5pm at County Hall.
- **6.2** Worcestershire CALC AGM Wednesday 14th November, County Hall at 6.30pm.
- **6.3** Information on Worcestershire's Library Service's Transformation Programme and invitation to briefing on Wednesday 14th November 17:00-19:00 Malvern Vale Community Centre, Malvern, WR14 1GU.
- 6.4 Protect Your Farm, Protect Yourself event 22nd November at Three Counties Showground.
- 6.5 Worcestershire County Council Bus Scrutiny Task Force questionnaire.
- 6.6 ICO Date Protection Certificate and receipt.
- 6.7 MHDC Enviro week Photography Competition.
- 6.8 Lengthsman Scheme information regarding gully emptyings, disposal and regulatory controls in place.

7. Finance:

7.1: Bank Statements

7.2: Payments - to consider the following payments for:

7.2.1: Mr C Bunn Lengthsman (October 2018)	£192.00
7.2.2: Mr C Bunn Lengthsman (P3 Scheme work)	£256.50
7.2.3: Mrs A Watson Clerk Salary (06/10-05/11/18)	£220.00
7.2.4: Mrs A Watson Clerk Expenses (October 2018)	£49.00

8. Malvern Hills District Council Planning Notifications:

8.1: 18/01115/FUL: Applicant: Mr S Finney, Wide Horizons Holiday Park, Mamble, DY14 9JG.

Proposal: Proposed Siting of 7 Additional Static Holiday Caravans and 1 Warden's Residential Mobile Home for permanent use and a children's play area. **Approved**

8.2: 18/01219/HP and 18/01220/LB: Applicant: Mr P Davis, Tudor Cottage, Church Lane, Mamble. DY14 9JY. Proposal: New garden room to south side of existing kitchen. (Kitchen forms part of the 1991 extension of the original property). Enlargement of existing kitchen window to form entrance to new garden room. **Approved**

9. Councillors' and Clerk's reports and items for future agenda.

10. Date of next meeting:

To confirm the date of the next meeting scheduled for Thursday 6th December 2018.

Signed: Anne & Watson

Clerk to Mamble Parish Council

26th October 2018